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POLICY MEMORANDUM PY23-24.1 
  
DATE:  July 1, 2023 
   
TO:   Providers of WIOA Title II Arizona Adult Education 
   
FROM:  Beverly Wilson, Deputy Associate Superintendent of Adult Education Service 
 
RE:  To apprise local providers of grant-required performance targets for PY 2023-

2024  
 
Per Arizona Adult Education Request for Grant Applications for Educational Services in 
Fiscal Years 2021 – 2024 Application Guidance Document (pg. 5), continuation of funding is 
based in part on successful delivery of adult education services to the target populations and 
meeting or exceeding annual performance targets. The performance targets for PY 2023 – 2024 
are shown in the table below.  
 
 
Note: Per the PY 2023-2024 Assessment Policy (pg. 9), a minimum of 75% of students should 
be progress-tested following appropriate hours of instruction and sequencing, also detailed in 
the Assessment Policy. 

 
Measurable Skill Gains (MSG) Targets 

Table 4 

Programming Area Target 
ABE/ASE 39.5% 

ESL (ESOL) 45.5% 
OVERALL 43.0% 

Post-Exit Indicators of Performance 
Table 5 

Employment Rate 2nd Quarter after 
Exit 52.0% 

Employment Rate 4th Quarter after 
Exit 31.0% 

Credential Rate 30.0% 
Median Earnings $6650 

 
 


